Ranveig FALCH

Personal Data

Phone: email:	Norwegian March 17, 1987 Fosswinckels gate 14 5007, Bergen Norway +47 938 14 335 ranveig.falch@uib.no www.ranveigfalch.com
Appointments	

DEC 2023 -	Associate professor (tenure track) University of Bergen Department of Economics
Aug 2021 - Dec 2023 May 2019 - July 2020	Postdoctoral Research Fellow NHH Norwegian School of Economics Department of Economics
August 2020 - July 2021	Postdoctoral Research Fellow Max Planck Institute for Research on Collective Goods Experimental Economics Group

EDUCATION

Aug 2014 - Sept 2019	Ph.D. in ECONOMICS NHH Norwegian School of Economics Department of Economics Main supervisor: Prof. Bertil Tungodden External supervisor: Prof. Uri Gneezy Dissertation title: Essays on Inequality Acceptance Dissertation committee: Profs. Anna Dreber Almenberg, Kjell Salvanes, Matthias Sutter Fields of specialization: Behavioral, experimental and development economics
Sept - Dec 2017	Visiting Student Researcher Rady School of Management University of California, San Diego Host: Prof. Uri Gneezy
Jan - Apr 2017	Visiting Student Researcher University of California, Berkeley Host: Prof. Shachar Kariv
2011 - 2014	Master of Science in Economics and Business Administration NHH Norwegian School of Economics
2008 - 2011	Bachelor of Science in Economics and Business Administration NHH Norwegian School of Economics
2007 - 2008	Development studies, 1st year University of Bergen

RESEARCH STATEMENT

My primary field of research is behavioral economics, where I focus on issues that relate to labor-, education-, public- and development economics, such as gender discrimination, human capital investment and inequality acceptance. My work is primarily empirical, implementing experiments in controlled laboratory or field settings with nationally representative samples.

PUBLISHED WORK

How Do People Trade Off Resources Between Quick and Slow Learners?, single-authored, European Economic Review, 150, 104285, 2022.

Solidarity and Fairness in Times of Crisis, with Alexander W. Cappelen, Erik Ø. Sørensen and Bertil Tungodden. Journal of Economic Behavior Organization, 186, 1-11, 2021.

Fair and Unfair Income Inequality, chapter in Handbook of Labor, Human Resources and Population Economics, Springer, Cham (2020), with Alexander W. Cappelen and Bertil Tungodden.

Gender, Context and Competition: Experimental Evidence from Rural and Urban Uganda, with Kjetil Bjorvatn and Ulrikke Hernæs, Journal of Behavioral and Experimental Economics, 61, 31-37, 2016.

Kvinner, kontekst og konkurranse, with Kjetil Bjorvatn and Ulrikke Hernæs, Magma, 5, 52-59, 2012.

WORK IN PROGRESS

Acceptance of Inequality between Children: Large-Scale Experimental Evidence from China and Norway with Alexander W. Cappelen, Zhongjing Huang and Bertil Tungodden. Revise and Resubmit, Economic Journal.

Experimental Evidence on the Acceptance of Males Falling Behind, with Alexander W. Cappelen and Bertil Tungodden.

"Peer Perceptions and Students' Investments in Schoolwork" with Fanny Landaud.

"Is it morally acceptable to be selfish?" with Alexander W. Cappelen, Erik \emptyset . Sørensen and Bertil Tungodden.

"Scholarships to Fight Female Genital Mutilation: A Randomized Control Trial," with Alexander W. Cappelen, Ernst Fehr, Ayelet Gneezy, Uri Gneezy and Bertil Tungodden.

"The Development of Social Preferences: Experimental Evidence from China and Norway," with Alexander W. Cappelen, Zhonjing Huang and Bertil Tungodden.

"Experienced welfare under the COVID-19 pandemic," with Alexander W. Cappelen, Erik \emptyset . Sørensen and Bertil Tungodden.

MEDIA COVERAGE (A SELECTION)

What Do You Owe Your Neighbor? The Pandemic Might Change Your Answer. Opinion, The New York Times. April 16, 2020, with Alexander W. Cappelen, Erik Ø. Sørensen and Bertil Tungodden.

Grants

- 2023 Norwegian Labour and Welfare Administration (NAV) (680,800 USD)
- 2023 Paris School of Economics, Education Policy and Social Mobility (9,600 USD)
- 2023 Professor Wilihelm Keilhaus Minnefond (4,500 USD)
- 2022 Småforsk (**3,000 USD**)
- 2022 FAIR, NHH (16,000 USD)
- 2019 VAM, Research Council of Norway (**1,300,800 USD**) (one of three core researchers)
- 2019 Centre for Ethics and Economics (3,200 USD)
- 2017 NORAM Graduate Stipend (13,000 USD)
- 2016 Centre for Ethics and Economics (3,200 USD)
- 2015 Centre for Ethics and Economics (3,200 USD)

WORK EXPERIENCE

AUG 2014 - APR 2019 Research Scholar at the NHH NORWEGIAN SCHOOL OF ECONOMICS

- 2012 2014 Research Coordinator, The Choice Lab at the NHH NORWEGIAN SCHOOL OF ECONOMICS
 - 2012 Research assistant, The Choice Lab at the NHH NORWEGIAN SCHOOL OF ECONOMICS

PARENTAL LEAVES

2021/2022 | Nine months parental leave

2016/2017 | Eight months parental leave

TEACHING

2023 2022 2021	Leading two-day workshop for the Executive MBA program, NHH. Leading two-day workshop for the Executive MBA program, NHH. Empirical Strategies for Causal Analysis, invited guest lecturer
2020	Supervisor, two master theses
	Norwegian Economy, History and Politics, invited guest lecturer
2019	Psychology and Economics, invited guest lecturer
	Supervisor, master thesis
	Norwegian Economy, History and Politics, invited guest lecturer
2018	Empirical Strategies for Causal Analysis, teaching assistant
	Labor Economics, teaching assistant
	Financial Crises, teaching assistant
	Supervisor, master thesis
2017	
	Financial Crises, teaching assistant
2015	Financial Crises, teaching assistant
	Econometric Techniques, teaching assistant
2014	Behavioral Economics, teaching assistant
Attended	Course in Pedagogy - Basic module 1 for faculty

LANGUAGES

NORWEGIAN: Mothertongue ENGLISH: Fluent GERMAN: Intermediate

Referee

Management Science, Scandinavian Journal of Economics, Journal of Economic Behavior and Organization, Experimental Economics, European Economic Review, Journal of Human Resources, Games, International Economic Review